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Amendment 004 is raised to provide responses to the following questions expressed by bidders.  

NOTE TO BIDDERS: 

Bids submitted in response to this solicitation, must be sent using the Connect service 
(https://www.canadapost-postescanada.ca/cpc/en/business/postal-services/digital-mail/connect.page) 
provided by Canada Post Corporation.  

Important Information:  

To submit a bid using Connect service, the Bidder must send as early as possible, and in any case, at 
least six business days prior to the solicitation closing date and time, (in order to ensure a 
response), an email that includes the bid solicitation number to the specified PWGSC Bid Receiving Unit 
requesting to open an Connect conversation. Requests to open an Connect conversation received after 
that time may not be answered.  

Additional information and instructions regarding submission through Connect can be found in Parts 2 
and 3 of this RFP, as well as at the link below:  

Steps to follow for the Bid Submission to Bid Receiving Unit (BRU) using Connect - Buyandsell.gc.ca  

(https://buyandsell.gc.ca/steps-to-follow-for-the-bid-submission-to-bid-receiving-unit-bru-using-connect) 

Question 1: 

What is the anticipated Go Live date? 

Answer 1: 

The anticipated award date for this contract is prior to April 01, 2023.  

Question 2: 

Can we request an extension? 

Answer 2: 

An extension has been granted, the closing date of this RFP is now February 9, 2023 at 14:00 EST.  

Question 3: 

Would Health Canada entertain a more robust digital wellbeing solution with functionality outside of the 
listed scope? 

Answer 3: 

Bidders may provide solutions with functionalities outside of the listed scope, however these 
functionalities will not be evaluated for the purpose of selecting the winning bidder. In accordance with 
section: 

4.2 Basis of Selection (page 10 of RFP) 

To be declared responsive, a bid must: 

a. comply with all the requirements of the bid solicitation; and 

b. meet all mandatory criteria; and 

c. obtain the required minimum of 20 points overall for the technical evaluation criteria which 



are subject to point rating. The rating is performed on a scale of 35 points. 

2. Bids not meeting (a) or (b) or (c) will be declared non-responsive. 

3. The selection will be based on the highest responsive combined rating of technical merit and 

price. The ratio will be 60% for the technical merit and 40% for the price. 

Additionally, in accordance with: 

Annex D – Evaluation Criteria  

4. OPTIONAL GOODS - Optional self-paced training or health improvement digital modules 
[NOT EVALUATED]  

(page 60 of RFP) 

Bidders can provide a list of optional self-paced training or health improvement digital modules available, 
and associated costs if applicable. Table 6 however will not be assessed during the evaluation stage and 
will not be used for the purpose of selecting the winning bidder. 

Question 4: 

Is there an incumbent? If so, can you tell us who that is? 

Answer 4: 

The incumbent is LifeSpeak Inc.  

Question 5: 

Could you let us know if you are open to an east coast agency to do this work or do you have a local 
preference? 

Answer 5: 

In accordance with the Tendering Procedures: All interested suppliers may submit a bid.  

Question 6: 

Do you know how long after the award date you are expecting to Go Live? 

Answer 6: 

The Go Live date is the date of contract award.  Although there may be some ramp up activities in 
setting up access after that date, the product itself must be fully operational and live on the date of 
contract award.


